CORRESPONDENCE
2/20/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 01128-2019

Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 4:31 PM

To: 'reliabletruckingbrokeragellc@gmail.com’

Subject: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 16878)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and has not been accepted as an
e-filing. Thefiling appearsto be from the IRS to Reliable Trucking Brokerage LLC, assigning an employer
identification number. The Florida Public Commission’s function is to ensure that Florida consumers receive
electric, natura gas, telephone, water, and wastewater in a safe, reasonable, and reliable manner.

If this document was intended to be filed with the Florida Public Service Commission, please resubmit, with an
attached cover letter, indicating the docket number that the filing is related to, explaining the purpose of the
submission, and including a signature.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us or by
telephone at (850) 413-6770.






